
mars
INTEHNA1 lONAL

7/17/2020

Federal Communications Commission

445 Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Subject; Confidentiality Request
Mars International

FCC ID: JCO-C900FLTG

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 0.457(d) and 0.459, the applicant requests that a part of the subject FCC
application be held confidential;

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit

Permanent Block Diaarams

External Photos

Internal Photos

Permanent Operation Description/Theory of Operation

Permanent Pans Lisi& Placcmcnt/BOM

Permanent Schematics

Te.st Setup Photos

User's Manual

We, Mars International, wish to use Microchip Technology Inc.'s FCC ID: T9.IRN2903 radio
module as our radio module with an alternate FCC ID: JCO-C900FLTG. Microchip's
T9.IRN2903 already possesses a permanent confidentiality agreement with the I'CC. Mars
International seeks to maintain the confidentiality ofthe underlying radio module, in agreement
with Microchip Technology Inc. Not protecting the details ofthe design would result in financial
hardship for both Microchip Technology Inc. and Mars International. Note that this request for
confidentiality covers the same type and exhibits previously made permanently confidential in
Microchip Technology inc's FCC ID: T9JRN2903.

Permanent Confidentiality:
The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as permanent confidential be pennanently
withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary
information not customarily released to the public.

Sincerely.

Geoff Engelstein
President


